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“Chapter 1101: 243: Mastering Technology, controlling finance! The all-powerful great burning! 3”

“Elder Zhang turned to look at Si lui. “A Lui, this calligraphy piece was left behind by President Yu?” ”

Si lui nodded. “Yes.”

Elder Zhang rubbed his chin in puzzlement. “When did this old man Yu's taste become so low?”

Low Taste?

“Si lui creased his brows and continued, “I heard that someone once spent 100,000 yuan to buy this
calligraphy piece from President Yu, but President Yu didn’t agree.” ”

This was also a counterattack against elder Zhang’s words.

It was clear that elder Zhang didn’t know how to appreciate it.

“If his taste was really low, why would someone spend 100,000 yuan to buy it? ”

“”100,000 yuan?”Elder zhang said in surprise, “Is this person blind?” ”

Si Lu maintained his smile and tried his best to control the anger in his heart. “Perhaps everyone has
different eyes.”

“Ye Zhuo didn’t join in the conversation. He walked to an old-fashioned record player and stopped. He
reached out and fiddled with it a few times, and then an ancient music came out from the loudspeaker,
“The south wind blows and the nightingale sings softly... Only the fragrance of the Night Comes...” ”



“Old Zhang smiled and turned around. “Zao Zao, you like to listen to old songs too?” ”

“Yes.”Ye Zao nodded slightly. “Old songs have a lingering charm.”

“Old Zhang continued, “I thought only US old men like old songs! | didn’t expect you young people to
like them too.” ”

“The lawyer looked at his watch and continued, “It’s almost time for the board meeting. Elder Zhang,
Miss Ye, shall we go to Miss Zhao's office first?” ”
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“”Alright.”Elder Zhang nodded and turned to look at Ye Zao. “Zao Zao, let’s go then.

In the meeting room.

A total of 26 directors had almost all arrived.

“At this moment, the meeting room was filled with discussions. ”

“I wonder what Xue Yin called us here today to discuss!”

“I heard that elder Ye’s great-granddaughter has returned! Xue Yin called us here today because of this
matter!”

“Really? Why didn’t | know?”

“’If other people don’t know about this matter, elder Zhang definitely knows!” ”

“Elder Guo turned to look at elder Zhang. “Elder Zhang, what exactly is going on? Is it really elder Ye’'s
descendant that has returned?” ”
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“Elder Zhang smiled and said, “Keep it a secret.

“What’s there to keep a secret about? If it’s not, then it’s not!” ”

Elder Zhang remained mysterious.

Creak —

“At this moment, the door to the meeting room was pushed open. ”

“Everyone turned around and saw Zhao Xueyin walking in from outside. Zhao Xueyin walked to the front
of the rostrum and placed her hands on the table. She leaned forward slightly and said with a smile,
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“Good afternoon, board members and uncles.

“Someone immediately said impatiently, “Xueyin, ah! We’re all on the same side, so there’s no need to
talk about formalities. Quickly tell us, why did you suddenly call us all together? Is there something
important you want to announce?” ”

“”Elder Guo is right! Xueyin, just get straight to the point!””

“Yes, yes, yes! get straight to the point!””

“Zhao xueyin smiled and said, “Since uncles are so impatient, then I'll make it short! Today, | called all
uncles here to introduce the new president of our consortium to everyone. As for who the new
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president is, I’'m sure all uncles have heard about it... ... ..

Who is the new president?

“In the entire Shunxi Consortium, besides elder Sun’s granddaughter, Sun Yiran, who else was most
qualified to be the president? ”



However.

It was very obvious.

The new president that Zhao Xueyin was talking about wasn’t Sun Yiran.

“But if it wasn’t Sun Yiran, who else could it be? ”

Could it be...

“Before Zhao Xueyin could finish her sentence, elder Guo interrupted her impatiently, “Could it be that
this new president is elder Ye’s great-granddaughter?” ”

“Hearing this, everyone looked at Zhao Xueyin with anticipation. ”

“After all, Old Ye had single-handedly taken over the Shunxi Financial Group. ”
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“Although the current Shunxi Financial Group had Zhao Xueyin overseeing it,.

Zhao Xueyin’s name wasn’t legitimate.

How many shares did Zhao zhenfei have?

It was most suitable for the successor of Old Ye to take over the Shunxi Financial Group.

Old Ye had single-handedly founded the Shunxi Financial Group back then.

Ye Langhua was a talented woman whose fame shook the capital.



The descendants of the Ye family definitely wouldn’t be too bad.

Everyone was filled with anticipation for ye Zhuo!

“Seeing the expectant expressions on the directors’faces, Zhao Xueyin couldn’t help but furrow her
brows. ”

This bunch of heartless old fogeys.

“If it weren’t for her, the Shunxi Financial Group would have long collapsed! ”

Who would still remember her now?

Drinking water and not forgetting to dig a well.

They were so good.

“Now that they heard that ye Zao was coming back, their faces immediately changed. ”

Just you wait.

“Chapter 1102: 243: Mastering Technology, controlling finance! The all-powerful great burning! 4”

“With Ye Zhuo's current state, they would be disappointed as much as they looked forward to it now. ”

“At that time, they would have to regret it. ”



“Zhao Xueyin narrowed her eyes and hid the expression on her face very well, she smiled and said,
“Uncle Guo, you guessed correctly. It is indeed grandfather Ye’s great-granddaughter who has returned!
The new President | want to introduce to all of you is also grandfather Ye’s great-granddaughter, Miss
Ye.” ”

She was really a descendant of the Ye family!

It seemed that the rumors during this period of time were true.

“After he said that, the meeting room was in an uproar. ”

Some people even had tears in their eyes because of this.

It had been more than thirty years.

They had finally waited for a descendant of the Ye family.

“Thinking back to those years, when they were fighting behind grandfather Ye, they were still in their
prime.”

“Now, they had already reached their twilight years. ”

And the person who had led them to conquer this land had long since become a pile of bones.

“They had originally thought that with the Zhao family’s methods, even if they allowed the ye family’s
descendants to return, they wouldn’t allow the ye family’s descendants to enter the management level.

”

“They hadn’t expected that Zhao Xueyin not only allowed ye Zao to enter the management level, but
also directly gave the position of president to Ye Zao. ”



It looked like.

“All these years, they had misunderstood Zhao Zhenfei. ”

Everyone was very excited.

There was only one person whose expression was a little ugly.

This person was elder Sun.

“After all, the president that was originally set in stone was Sun Yiran.”

“Now that it had suddenly become ye Zao, if it was anyone else, they would not be too happy. ”

Elder sun narrowed his eyes.
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“Elder Guo said in a hoarse voice, “Quick, quickly let her in.

Zhao Xueyin turned her gaze towards the door. “Miss Ye.”

Everyone’s eyes turned to the direction of the door.

A moment later.

A figure walked in from outside the door.

Against the light.



“It was difficult to see her face clearly, but the powerful aura around her made it impossible to ignore. ”

This aura was emitted from her bones.

It was impossible for others to copy or imitate.

“Ye Zhuo walked to the front of the stage and opened his red lips. “Hello, directors. I'm Ye Zhuo. Please
take care of me in the future.”At the end, Ye Zhuo bowed slightly. ”

“Elder Guo stood up and said, “Child, how old are you this year?” ”

“’Twenty,”ye Zao answered. ”

Twenty.

“Hearing this, everyone looked at each other and saw doubt in each other’s eyes. ”

Only twenty years old.

And a child.

“However, Ye Zao was after all a descendant of the Ye family. When ye Langhua was twenty years old,
she was already famous all over the world. Perhaps ye Zao was also a genius? ”

“Sometimes, age did not mean anything. ”

“Elder Sun and Zhao Xueyin, who were sitting in the crowd, looked at each other. Then, they raised their
heads to look at ye Zao and asked, “Miss Ye, which school did you graduate from? What major did you
study?””



“Ye Zao said, “I'm currently a sophomore in Beijing University, majoring in chemistry. | haven’t
graduated yet.
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Haven’t graduated yet?

Shouldn’t a talented girl like her skip a grade?

“She skipped grade three in grade one, grade six in grade three, then went straight to high school in
junior high school and then to university in grade four. ”

“According to the time calculation, Ye Zhuo should have graduated long ago. ”

Even Zhao Xueyin skipped grade three in primary school.

Could it be that ye Zhuo couldn’t even compare to Zhao Xueyin?

Most importantly...

Ye Zhuo actually studied chemistry.

A finance student studying chemistry?

How could this major match up?

“What did she know about finance, marketing, and marketing? ”

“For a moment, everyone had different expressions. ”

Could Ye Zhuo really take the lead? Lead the Shunxi Financial Group to glory?



“Everyone’s expressions were seen by Zhao Xueyin. Zhao Xueyin’s lips curved into a calm smile, then,
she said, “Although sister ye Zhuo hasn’t graduated yet, she’s already a phd in science and technology at
such a young age! All uncles should know about the aircraft carrier project, right?” ”

“” Aircraft Carrier Project?”Elder sun chimed in with Zhao Xueyin. “I know about this! The founder of the
aircraft carrier project is Dr. YC, could it be...” ”

“That’s right.”Zhao Xueyin nodded. “Sister Ye Zhuo is Dr. YC.”

Dr.YC?

“Upon hearing this, the audience broke into a flurry of discussion. ”

They were all discussing what was going on with Dr. YC.

“An aircraft carrier that will land on the eight planets?”

“Complete the aircraft carrier project within two years?”
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“At this point of discussion, the faces of the board members were a little unsightly. ”

Completing the aircraft carrier project within two years was simply a dream!

“Moreover, the financial world was completely different from the technology world. ”

“Ye Zhuo made a two-year pact in the technology world, and at the same time, he took the position of
president in the financial world. ”



It is said that you can not have it both ways.

Let alone Ye's strength.

“Chapter 1103: 243: Master Technology, Control Finance! Almighty Burning! 5”

Can She really do two things at once?

Know Technology.

Control Finance.

Is there such an almighty person in the world?

Even Old Master Ye back then probably couldn’t do this.

Ye was only 20 years old.

She hadn’t graduated from university yet.

She studied chemistry that was completely incompatible with finance.

Can She really do it?

“Looking at the expressions of the directors, Zhao Xueyin’s lips curled up without a trace.”



The good show had just begun!

There would be ye Zao to suffer in the future.

“Elder sun turned to look at elder Guo beside him and said in a low voice, “Elder Guo, what do you think
of Miss Ye?"” ”

Elder Guo’s expression was a little complicated.

“He was elder Ye’s most loyal subordinate, and now that he had finally looked forward to Elder Ye's
descendant, he was not as happy as he had imagined. ”

“What do you think?”Elder Guo asked in return.

“Elder sun continued, “To be honest, this miss ye is not quite what | had imagined. She’s already 20
years old and hasn’t graduated from university yet. Although she has some achievements in the
scientific and technological world, it’s a pity that she’s too impetuous! “Do you think that the aircraft
carrier can be built just because it can be built? “The aircraft carrier project hasn’t been completed yet,
and now she’s come to the financial world. Do you think she can handle it?” ”

“Speaking up to this point, elder Sun pretended to sigh, “Right now, | just hope that this miss ye won’t
embarrass the old man! The old man’s illustrious reputation was ruined by his daughter in the end, and
now there’s an unreliable great-granddaughter. The old man’s life is really too rough! Now that he’s
buried in the ground, he can’t be at ease!” ”

“Hearing these words, elder Guo’s brows furrowed even more tightly. ”

“No matter what, he couldn’t let the old man’s reputation be damaged because of ye Zhuo. ”

“Seeing that the fire was almost ready.., elder sun continued, “Elder Guo, | was just casually saying it.
You mustn’t take it to heart! It’s said that one can not judge a book by its cover. What if this miss ye
really is a capable person?””



Capable?

Would a truly capable person boast of building an aircraft carrier within two years?

This was an aircraft carrier!

“Not to mention an aircraft carrier, even producing an aircraft cannon was not a simple matter. ”

“For a moment, elder Guo’s heart was filled with a thousand twists and turns. ”

“Zhao Xueyin looked at the reactions of the people below the stage and then said, “Uncles, you've
already met Miss Ye. Why don’t we call it a day for today’s meeting? | want to bring sister ye Zhuo to
familiarize herself with the consortium for the rest of the time.” ”

“”Alright, let’s call it a day.”Elder Sun stood up from his chair. ”

“Immediately after, the other directors also stood up and walked out one after another. ”

“Elder Guo turned to look at elder Zhang. “Elder Zhang, can | have a word with you?””

“Sure.”Elder Zhang nodded and followed elder Guo’s footsteps.

“Looking at the backs of the two old directors, Zhao Xueyin narrowed her eyes. ”

Elder Guo brought elder Zhang to the office at the side and did not forget to lock the door.

“Elder Zhang smiled and said, “What’s the matter? Why Are You So Mysterious?” ”

Elder Guo furrowed his brows tightly. “Is that young lady outside really the descendant of the old man?”



“’She’s the real deal!”Elder Zhang patted his chest and continued, “How is it? You also think that child is
not bad, right?” ”

“Where do you see that she is not bad?”Elder Guo continued, “She is already 20 years old and she is
still studying in university. She is also majoring in chemistry! Are you sure that such a person can take
the lead? | think she is not as good as Zhao Xueyin!” ”

“Initially, he was full of expectations for ye Zhuo. ”

“After hearing these things, his heart turned cold. ”

Not as good as Zhao Xueyin?

Ye Zhuo not as good as Zhao Xueyin?

“In elder Zhang'’s opinion, even a hundred Zhao Xueyin could not be compared to one ye Zhuo. ”

“Elder zhang said unhappily, “Old Guo, | say, are you getting more and more muddle-headed as you get
older? How is Zhuo Zhuo not as good as Zhao Xueyin? ! She’s only twenty years old and she’s already a
phd in science and technology. Have you ever seen such a young Phd? ! Let me tell you, Zhuo Zhuo's
achievements are far more than what we’ve seen ! She has her own achievements in every field ! She
just doesn’t want to show them off | Don’t look at people through the crack of the door!” ”

Elder Zhang was convinced of ye Zao’s ability.

“’Who’s The Old Fool?”Elder Guo lowered his voice and said, “Build a space mothership and land on the
eight planets within two years? China is the number one technological country. After decades of
research, they still haven’t built a space mothership! Ye Zao is only 20 years old! Don’t you think that she
is just being unbridled? We are in finance, so we have to be down-to-earth! What do you think she can
do with such a person?””

“Elder zhang said firmly, “I believe that Zao Zao will definitely be able to build a space carrier!” ”



“Chapter 1104: 243: Master Technology, Control Finance! The all-powerful burning! 6”

“”| think your brain is broken!””Elder Guo was a straightforward person. When he spoke, he was not
polite at all.”

“Elder Zhang looked at elder guo, “”Are you here to quarrel with me?”””

“Elder Guo sighed, “”I’'m worried about the future of the Shunxi Financial Group! The position of
president was not easy to sit on. Every word and action of hers represented the old man! The old man
has been gone for so many years, people are looking forward to his descendants, if outsiders see the old
man’s descendants... . .”””

The rest is self-evident.

Master IP is famous all his life.

He didn’t want Ye to lose face.

“Ye Zhuo even within two years to build an aircraft carrier such a big impractical, groundless boasting
dare to say, there is nothing that she dare not do?”

“Elder Guo paused at this point and continued, “”Why don’t we let her go back? It’s better for her to
leave on her own than to be kicked off the stage by everyone!”””

“As a financier, they all paid attention to stopping losses in time.”

“Looking at Ye Zhuo’s appearance, it was obvious that she wouldn’t be able to stand up.”



It was better to let her go back as soon as possible.

“This way, not only could they save grandfather Ye’s face, but they could also reduce the losses of the
Shunxi Financial Group. It was simply killing two birds with one stone.”
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“””Your worries are unnecessary.””Old Zhang's expression was firm. ““The position of the President will
definitely be more stable than anyone else’s!”””

“After saying this, old Zhang turned to look at old Guo and continued, “”You don’t understand burning,
so | don’t blame you for saying these words today. Just wait! Burning will make all of Your Eyes Light
Up!”””

Light Up?

What made ye Zhuo's eyes light up?

Was he trying to bluff them with that mouth?

“Elder guo sighed helplessly, “"Why can’t you listen to Reason!""”
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“""Facts speak louder than words.””Elder Zhang walked to the door and frowned, “”Just you wait

“After saying that, elder Zhang opened the door and walked out.”

“Elder Guo looked at elder Zhang'’s back with an inexplicable look in his eyes. In the end, he shook his
head helplessly, opened the door, and walked out.”

On the other side.

Zhao Xueyin led ye Zao around the Financial Group.



Everyone was very curious about this new president who had descended from the sky.

Because she was too young!

“Although Zhao Xueyin was also very young, everyone had witnessed Zhao Xueyin’s ability.”

“After hearing that ye Zao was the descendant of Grandfather Ye, everyone instantly came to a
realization.”

So there was a backer.

And the backer was very strong!

Sun Yiran looked at ye Zhuo beside Zhao Xueyin and bit her lip tightly.

“If it wasn’t for Ye Zhuo, the person standing beside Zhao Xueyin right now would be her.”

Sun Yiran had prepared for more than three years for this position of president.

“She had waited with great difficulty for president Yu to step down, but she didn’t expect ye Zhuo to
beat her to it.”

What right did ye Zhuo have?

“As far as she knew, Ye Zao was a financial idiot!”

“Thinking of this, Sun Yiran narrowed her eyes.”



“Ye Zao stole her position as president, right?”

Then she would let ye Zao Make a fool of himself in public!

She would let ye Zao know that the position of president wasn’t so easy to sit on.

“At this moment, Zhao Xueyin brought ye Zao to Sun Yiran's side, “”Yiran, this is the new president, Miss
Ye. “"Sister Ye Zhuo, this is elder Sun’s granddaughter, Sun Yiran. She’s also the vice president of our
consortium.””. “’Yiran, in the future, when it comes to work, you have to cooperate well with sister Ye
Zhuo.”””
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“*"Hello, Miss Ye. I’'m Sun Yiran.””Sun Yiran extended her hand to Ye Zhuo. “”Please take care of me in

the future.”””

“Ye Zhuo extended his hand to hold Sun Yiran’s hand. “’Hello.”””

“Sun yiran continued, “”Miss Ye, you’ve just arrived at the consortium. You must not understand the
history of the development of the consortium, right? This is the corporate culture of our consortium.
Take a look.”””

“After saying that, Sun Yiran handed a document to ye Zao.”

Ye Zao flipped through it and frowned slightly.

“””0h, I'm sorry, Miss Ye! | forgot that this is a financial system! You’ve just arrived at the consortium.
You must not understand the financial system. Tomorrow, I'll get someone to send you a Chinese
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version.

Financial systems were a language unique to the financial world and only circulated in the financial
world.

The outsiders could not understand it at all.



“As the descendant of Grandfather Ye, ye Zhuo actually did not even know about financial systems. It
was simply a joke!”

“Chapter 1105: 243: face-smacking hot online, strong cleaning house! 1”

“Sure enough, once Sun Yiran said this, everyone looked at ye Zao as if they were watching a show. ”

The Chinese version.

“If ye Zao was someone else, it would have been fine. ”

But Ye Zao was a descendant of the Ye family.

A dignified descendant of the ye family actually wanted to see the Chinese version of the corporate
culture.

“If this wasn’t a joke, then what was? ”

One had to know.

Even the cleaning auntie in the consortium knew how to finance.

But Ye Zhuo didn’t understand.

What did this mean?



It meant that ye Zhuo couldn’t even compare to a cleaning auntie.

“A person who didn’t even know how to finance, what qualifications did he have to compete with Sun
Yiran for the position of President? ”

“Oh my God! Didn’t they say that Auntie Lang’s granddaughter is also a talented girl? Why doesn’t she
know how to finance?”

“Vice-president sun is too unlucky! He actually lost to such a person!”

“There’s nothing we can do. She has a good great-great-grandfather and a good grandmother!”

“It’s really different from the same person!”

The crowd kept sighing.

Everyone was defending Sun Yiran.

“At this moment, ye Zhuo slightly raised his eyes. “Vice-president Sun, what did you say this is?” ”
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“Sun yiran said, “The corporate culture of our Shunxi Financial Group.

“Are you sure this is our Shunxi Financial Group’s?”Ye Zhuo’s brows were still furrowed as he repeated
the question.

“Sun Yiran said with a smile, “This is the corporate culture of our Shunxi Financial Group. However, this
is financial culture, so it's normal that you don’t know it, Miss Ye! Oh, right, Miss Ye, you must still not
know what financial culture is, right? “A financial system is a language unique to our financial world. It
doesn’t circulate in the outside world. “Could it be that Aunt Lang didn’t tell you about it when she was
at home?””



“Once these words were said, the discussion of the crowd became even louder. ”

“It can’t be! She really doesn’t know about a financial system!”
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“Step down! The position of President is originally Miss Sun’s

“’0ld Ye and Aunt Lang are both very capable people. | didn’t expect the descendants of the Ye family to
not even know the most basic financial system! If such a person becomes the head of the consortium,
then our consortium will sooner or later be defeated by her!””

“Hearing these words, the SMUG look on Sun Yiran's face became even more obvious. ”

She wanted to make ye Zhuo embarrassed in public.

Ye Zhuo wanted to fight with her?

He was still young!

“Whoever didn’t let her have it easy, she wouldn’t let anyone have it easy.”

“If she couldn’t be the president, then ye Zhuo could forget about it! ”

Everything that happened in front of her was within Zhao Xueyin’s expectations.

She had long known that Sun Yiran would definitely try to make things difficult for ye Zhuo.

“However, Zhao Xueyin had not expected that Sun Yiran would actually come up with a big move. ”

“Ye Zhuo did not even know the financial system, so he indeed did not have the qualifications to take
the position of president. ”



Zhao Xueyin just looked at the two of them like this.

The winner takes all.

“In any case, no matter how much this fire burned, it would not be able to burn her.”

“Now, it was up to Sun Yiran to see if she had the ability to drive ye Zhuo out of the financial world. ”

Zhao Xueyin narrowed her eyes and very well concealed the expression in her eyes.

Just as everyone was waiting to see ye Zhuo make a fool of himself.
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Ye Zhuo directly threw the documents in his hands onto the table and opened his red lips slightly:

“”\lice President Sun, take a good look at which financial group’s corporate culture this is. Is it that |
don’t know the financial system, or are you making a fool of yourself!” ”

“Although her tone was faint, it was loud and clear. Every word hit everyone’s heart. ”

“That! That is the corporate culture introduction of the Jin Financial Group!”

Someone in the crowd recognized the corporate culture book on the table.

“Hearing this, Sun Yiran quickly looked down. ”

With this look.



Her face immediately turned pale.

It was really the corporate culture of the Jin Financial Group.

“These days, Sun Yiran had been quite interested in Jin Ruyu of the Jin Financial Group. ”

“Jin Ruyu was 28 years old and still single. If she could marry Jin Ruyu, she would be the Crown Princess
of the Jin Financial Group in the future.”

“In order to understand Jin Ruyu, Sun Yiran also studied the corporate culture of the Jin Financial Group.

”

But she didn’t expect that she would take the wrong one...

She also didn’t expect ye Zhuo to know the financial system.

How did ye Zhuo know it?

Ye Langhua had just recognized her biological daughter and was reunited with Ye Zhuo and the others
less than three months ago.

The financial system was different from the Chinese characters. It was much more complicated than the
Chinese characters.

How did ye Zhuo know the financial system in such a short time?

It was precisely because she felt that ye Zhuo didn’t know the financial system that Sun Yiran
deliberately showed the corporate culture to Ye Zhuo.



“She did not expect ye Zao not only to know about the financial system, but also to recognize that this
was not the corporate culture of the Shunxi Financial Group. ”

What should she do now?

Sun Yiran swallowed her throat.

“Before Sun Yiran could react, ye Zao turned to look at Zhao Xueyin by the side. His eyes were bright and
colorful. He raised his chin slightly, and his face seemed to be covered with a layer of snow. ”

“Chapter 1106: 243: face-smacking burning online, forcefully cleaning up the family! 2”

It made people shudder.

“”Miss Zhao, as the interim chief of the consortium, how did you manage the Shunxi consortium all
these years? How did she get the position of vice-president when she could even get her own corporate
culture wrong?” Ye Zhuo paused and swept his gaze across everyone’s faces, “My grandfather spent
more than 20 years to establish the Shunxi Consortium! He didn’t ask you people who don’t know the
gravity of the situation to come here and ruin the case!””

It was a very cold voice.

“It was as if it was dyed with a biting cold vision. It reverberated in everyone’s ears, making them not
dare to look directly at it. ”

Destroy the wooden casket?

This sentence was obviously blaming Zhao Xueyin.



“Such a tall hat was directly placed on Zhao Xueyin’s head, making Zhao Xueyin somewhat unstable! ”

“All these years, she had been managing the Shunxi Consortium. ”

“Now, Sun Yiran had made such a low-level mistake.., ”

she originally had the attitude of watching a good show as she came to watch ye Zhuo and Sun Yiran
fight with each other!

She did not expect that the fire would burn onto her head.

Even someone as experienced as Zhao Xueyin was at a loss when faced with such a sudden situation.

The air was very quiet.

It was so quiet that even the sound of a needle dropping to the ground could be heard.

No one dared to make a sound.

Who would have thought that things would turn out this way?

“Zhao Xueyin tried her best to calm herself down. She turned to look at ye Zhuo and said, “Ye, Miss Ye,
there’s been a misunderstanding.”If it was ten minutes ago, Zhao Xueyin would definitely not have
stood up and said a single word. ”

“But now, it was different. ”

“Ye Zhuo had pointed out that she had ruined everything. If she did not stand up now, people would
start talking about her.”



“She was the temporary head of the Shunxi Financial Group, and she was the one who supported Sun
Yiran.”

“Right now, she and Sun Yiran were in the same boat. ”

Ye Zhuo hitting Sun Yiran’s face was like hitting her face!

Zhao Xueyin couldn’t back down now.
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“She didn’t get to eat the pork, but she got into trouble instead

“’Misunderstanding? What misunderstanding?”Ye Zhuo continued, “Could it be that the matter of Vice
President Sun admitting that he was wrong about the corporate culture book was also a
misunderstanding? Under the eyes of the public, could it be that you, Miss Zhao, want to protect her in
public?””

Cover up in public!

“Every Word of Ye Zhuo's turned into a sharp blade, and Zhao Xueyin almost couldn’t catch her breath. ”

un

Shunxi Financial Group is the territory my great-grandfather spent more than 20 years to conquer.
Today, I’'m going to clean up the organization on his behalf! I’'m going to clean up the evil practices
within the Financial Group!””

Clean up the organization.

As soon as he said that.

Everyone looked at each other and saw fear in each other’s eyes.

“Miss Yel”Zhao Xueyin continued.



“Don’t worry.”Ye Zhuo looked back slightly and looked at Zhao Xueyin. “You can talk about your
responsibility later.”

Zhao Xueyin choked and couldn’t say a word.

This feeling was very strange.

Ye Zhuo was clearly six or seven years younger than her.

“However, in front of Ye Zhuo, she felt an inexplicable pressure and almost didn’t dare to breathe
loudly. ”

This terrifying feeling made Zhao Xueyin think of four words.

Bloodline suppression.

Ye Zhuo turned to look at Sun Yiran. “Go to the finance department to settle your salary. You Don’t have
to come tomorrow.”

Don’t have to come?

Why didn’t he have to come?

Sun Yiran only reacted after a moment. Ye Zao wanted to remove her position.

Why?

She had relied on her own strength to become the vice president. What right did ye Zao have to remove
her?



Sun Yiran’s face turned pale. She raised her head to look at Ye Zao. “What right do you have to stop me
from coming? |”

“”Just because I'm Ye Zao.”Ye Zao’s voice was very soft and faint, but it was tinged with a biting aura
that could not be resisted. No one dared to look at him directly. ”

“What if | don’t Leave!”Sun Yiran said.
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“Ye Zao didn’t Answer Sun Yiran directly. He turned to the side and opened his red lips, “Captain Wu.

Captain Wu'’s real name was Wu Yong.

He was the security captain of the Shunxi Financial Group.

Wu Yong was the 25th Assassin on the International Kill Order.

“During an event, Wu Yong was seriously injured and saved by Zhao Xueyin by accident. ”

“In order to repay Zhao Xueyin for saving his life, Wu Yong stayed in Shunxi Financial Group and became
the captain of the security team. ”

“Usually, Wu Yong only listened to Zhao Xueyin. ”

“As long as Zhao Xueyin didn’t say anything, Wu Yong wouldn’t listen to anyone’s orders. ”

“Even if the heavenly king came, it wouldn’t do. ”

“At this moment, he heard ye Zhuo call Captain Wu.”



“Sun Yiran’s expression was full of ridicule. She crossed her arms over her chest and said, “Let’s see who
dares to touch me today!” ”

“Chapter 1107: 243: face-smacking burning online, forcefully cleaning up the family! 3”

Zhao Xueyin's lips curled up without a trace.

She was too flustered just now and forgot that the entire Shunxi Financial Group was now under her
command.

Ye Zao wanted to show off in her territory?

Difficult!

“Wu Yong didn’t listen to Ye Zao's orders, but she wanted to see how ye Zao would end up!”

The people on the side also looked at ye Zao curiously.

At this moment.

The sound of footsteps could be heard in the air.

It was the sound of heavy leather boots stepping on the floor.

“Everyone turned around and saw Wu Yong, who was wearing a camouflage uniform, walking over.”

“Next, Wu Yong would definitely directly ignore ye Zao.”



Zhao Xueyin looked at ye Zao without batting an eyelid. Her eyes were filled with joy.

“At this moment, Wu Yong turned slightly and saluted Zhao Xueyin.”

“Zhao Xueyin’s lips curled slightly. Just as she was about to say something, Wu Yong spoke before her,
“Miss Ye, what can | do for You?"””

Miss Ye?

Miss Ye! ?

“At this moment, Zhao Xueyin thought she was hearing things.”

Could it be that Wu Yong wasn’t saluting her just now?

Was he saluting ye Zao?

The others at the side were also stunned.

Didn’t Wu Yong usually only listen to Zhao Xueyin?

Why was he suddenly so respectful to ye Zao today?

“For a moment, everyone couldn’t believe their eyes.”

Ye Zao's gaze swept past Sun Yiran. “Get him out.”

“Roger.”Wu Yong signaled to the two team members on the side.



“’How dare you!”Sun Yiran looked at ye Zao and raised her voice. “Ye Zao! If you dare to touch me, my
grandfather won’t let you off...””

“Before Sun Yiran could say anything, Wu Yong covered her mouth with tape.”

“Then, Sun Yiran was dragged out of the hall by the three men.”

“Seeing Sun Yiran being dragged out, ye Zao turned to look at Zhao Xueyin, “Miss Zhao, as the interim
chief of the consortium, | have three questions to ask you.””

Zhao Xueyin still couldn’t react.

She did not understand why Wu Yong would suddenly switch sides and listen to Ye Zhuo’s words.

What right did ye Zhuo have?

Zhao Xueyin’s heart was in a mess.

She had a strange feeling.

It was as if something had changed in the unseen world.

“After a moment, Zhao Xueyin looked up at Ye Zhuo. “Ask.””

She had to calm down now.

“When the soldiers came, the generals would block. When the water came, the Earth would cover!”



She wanted to see what ye Zao could ask!

“Ye Zao was already a level higher than Zhao Xueyin. At this moment, Zhao Xueyin, who was looking
down from above, looked like an elder lecturing an ignorant junior.”

“”First, how did a person like Sun Yiran, who can’t even distinguish the corporate culture, get the
position of vice president? “Can | question your management ability? “Second, when the Shunxi
Financial Group was in my great-grandfather’s hands, it was always ranked in the top five in the
international rankings. Why did it decline in the hands of the Zhao family instead of rising? “Let alone
the top five, even the top 20 in the current international rankings can’t find the name of the Shunxi
Financial Group! “Third, how did the Zhao family manage the financial group all these years?””

“These three questions from ye Zao directly stunned Zhao Xueyin, causing her blood to flow backwards.”

She did not expect ye Zao to ask such a sharp question.

It hit the nail on the head.

Didn’t Ye Zao Not Know About Finance?

“The other people around were also like Zhao Xueyin, very confused.”

“Originally, everyone wanted to see ye Zao make a fool of himself.”

They did not expect that Sun Yiran and Zhao Xueyin would become the main characters in the joke.

Sun Yiran was fired by Ye Zao.

Zhao Xueyin was questioned by Ye Zao.

“In the eyes of everyone, Zhao Xueyin had always been a two-faced, two-faced existence.”



But today.

“In front of ye Zao, Zhao Xueyin had become like a noob in the workplace.”

“If one didn’t see it with their own eyes, who would believe that it was true?”

“”Why, are these three questions hard to answer?”Ye Zao continued to ask.”

Zhao Xueyin swallowed her throat.

It wasn’t difficult to answer.

It was simply impossible to answer.

“The three questions ye Zhuo asked seemed simple, but in fact, every sentence carried a trap.”

It was very obvious.

Ye Zhuo had come prepared.

This time.

She was at a disadvantage.

“There was no expression on ye Zhuo’s face. From the beginning to the end, she had an indifferent look
on her face, “It’s okay if Miss Zhao can’t answer these questions now. | want to see your report before
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three o’clock tomorrow afternoon.



“”’Miss Ye!”The voice of the lawyer suddenly appeared in the air. “If | remember correctly, Miss Zhao's
position should be above yours, right?””

What he meant was that ye Zhuo was not qualified to let Zhao Xueyin write the report.

“Chapter 1108: 243: face-smacking burning online, forcefully cleaning up the family! 4”

“Zhao Xueyin was, after all, temporarily acting as the chief. ”

Ye Zhuo had only just arrived at the Shunxi Financial Group.

Although he was the president.

“In the end, he did not have real power. ”

On what basis did she let Zhao Xueyin write a self-reflection report for her?

“Are you teaching me how to Do Things?”Ye Zhuo raised his eyebrows slightly.

“It was a very simple six words, but it made the lawyer freeze for a moment. ”

“Before si lui could react, a sonorous and powerful voice suddenly appeared in the air.”

“Miss ye controls 60% of the shares of the consortium! She is a descendant of the Ye family! No one
here is more qualified to say this than her!”

The voice came before the person arrived.



Everyone turned around and saw elder Zhang slowly walking over.

“Elder Zhang walked directly to ye Zao’s side and said, “Not to mention Zhao Xueyin, even me and the
other elders of the financial group have to listen to Miss Ye!” ”

No matter how powerful Zhao Xueyin was.

She was only temporarily acting as the first seat.

How could she compare to the actual successor?

“The lawyer wanted to say something more, but Zhao Xueyin held his wrist. ”

“At this moment, Zhao Xueyin had completely calmed down. ”

She knew that she couldn’t continue at this time.

There were too many mistakes.

What elder Zhang Said was the truth.

The Ye family owned 60% of the shares of the Shunxi Financial Group.

“In the past, it was fine if the Ye family didn’t have anyone.”

“But now that the ye family had arrived, even if she was the interim chief, she had to listen to Ye Zhuo. ”



“Zhao Xueyin pressed down on the lawyer’s wrist without batting an eyelid and looked up at elder
Zhang, “Elder Zhang, you're right. Here, Miss Ye is the biggest shareholder and has the most say. Today’s
matter is indeed my fault. I'm here to apologize to you and Miss Ye.” ”

“Speaking up to this point, Zhao Xueyin bowed slightly and then looked up at Ye Zhuo. “Miss Ye, don’t
worry. I'll definitely send the report to your office by Three o’clock Tomorrow.” ”

“At this point, Zhao Xueyin had no choice but to swallow her anger.”

There was still a long way to go!

Just wait.

She had to return today’s humiliation to ye Zhuo ten times or a hundred times over.

If not...

She would not be a human!

“’It's great that you know your mistakes and can improve. Since Miss Zhao is sincerely repentant, then
I'll give you a chance.”Ye Zhuo turned his eyes slightly and his tone was a little faint, “After all, your Zhao
family has worked hard in the financial group for all these years without any merit.” ”

“Without any merit, there was also distress? ”

What did this mean?
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“If the Shunxi Financial Group didn’t have their Zhao family, they would have long collapsed

Ye Zhuo was fine!



“He had gotten a good deal, yet he still pretended to be obedient!”

“Zhao Xueyin held back a breath in her heart. Not only could she not let it out, she even had to maintain
a smile.”

“The elder turned to look at the crowd, then, he said, “Today is the first time Miss Ye has returned to the
Shunxi Financial Group. From now on, she will be the president and chief of the Financial Group! |
believe that under her leadership, our Shunxi Financial Group will definitely regain its past glory and
walk to a new peak!””

Clap Clap Clap —

Someone in the crowd took the lead to clap.

“Then, everyone clapped as well. ”

It was deafening.

Chief?

The Chief of Shunxi Financial Group?

Zhao Xueyin glanced at ye Zhuo from the corner of her eyes.

Her eyes were filled with unwillingness.

So what if ye Zhuo was a descendant of the Ye Family?

“As long as she was here, Ye Zhuo would not be able to become the chief of Shunxi Financial Group!”



“”Big Brother Si, let’s go.”Zhao Xueyin looked at Si lui. ”

Si lui nodded and turned around to follow Zhao Xueyin’s footsteps.

“Elder Zhang took ye Zhuo to tour around the financial group. When he saw that it was getting late, he
said, “Zhuozhuo, shall | take you to the mansion?” ”

The Ye family had a mansion in the financial world.

“However, ever since elder ye went there, the Ye family mansion had been empty. ”

“Now That Ye Zhuo had returned, he naturally had to return it to its owner! ”

“Okay.”Ye Zhuo nodded slightly. “Then I'll have to trouble you.”

Zhao Xueyin's office.

“Si lui frowned. “Xueyin, why did you swallow your anger and not let me continue?” ”

Ye Zhuo was inferior to Zhao Xueyin in everything. What right did she have to criticize Zhao Xueyin in
front of her?

“”Can’t you see? Elder Zhang is on Ye Zhuo's side. Moreover, it’s not a lie that ye Zhuo owns 60% of the
shares. At this time, whatever you say is wrong!”Zhao Xueyin raised her head and looked at Si lui, “Big
Brother Si, | don’t want you to suffer any grievances for me! | don’t want you to get burned because of
me!ll ”



“Si lui was silent. As a man, it was fine that he couldn’t protect Zhao Xueyin. ”

“On the contrary, Zhao Xueyin had to take care of him, which made him feel a little uncomfortable. ”

“Zhao Xueyin continued, “Ye Zao is killing chickens to show respect today. | underestimated my enemy
too much!””
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“Ye Zhuo has such a brain?”Si lui turned to look at Zhao Xueyin.

“Ye Zhuo was arrogant and conceited. If she had a brain, she wouldn’t have publicized the completion of
the aircraft carrier plan within two years. ”

Today’s incident was really not ye Zhuo’s doing.

“Zhao Xueyin narrowed her eyes. “Big Brother Si, then what do you think happened today?” ”

“Elder Zhang.”Si lui slowly spat out two words.

“Elder Zhang?”Zhao Xueyin asked.

Si lui nodded. “Yes! Ye Zhuo is just a marionette. The one controlling him from behind is elder Zhang.”

Zhao Xueyin sighed. “Elder Zhang and my dad have never been on good terms. It’s not hard to
understand why he did this.”



“Si lui patted Zhao Xueyin’s shoulder. “Xueyin, don’t think too much. Everything will be fine when it gets
to the end. It’s just a marionette. You Don’t have to worry so much about it.”The rest of the way.., he
would help Zhao Xueyin pave the way for the rest of the journey bit by bit. ”

“Zhao Xueyin looked at the lawyer. “Big Brother Si, it’s a good thing that you’re by my side. Otherwise, |
wouldn’t know what to do.” ”

“’Don’t worry, I'll always be by your side,”the lawyer said. ”

“Thank you.”Zhao Xueyin was moved as she hugged the lawyer.

The lawyer rubbed Zhao Xueyin’s head. “Silly Girl.”

“This ‘Silly GirI’'made Zhao Xueyin wake up completely. She wanted to push the lawyer away, but she
was afraid of hurting the lawyer, ”

what if she pushed the lawyer away and the lawyer couldn’t get over it?

“The lawyer liked her so much. If she pushed the lawyer away, the lawyer would definitely not get over
it.”

Their friendship would stop there.

No.

No.

She couldn’t push the lawyer away.

“But if she did not push the lawyer away, would the lawyer misunderstand something? ”



She still had to marry master five in the future!

“For a moment, Zhao Xueyin entered a dilemma. ”

She could only sigh in her heart.

“Fortunately, there was no third person who saw her. She could hug him. Since she could not be with
the lawyer, she could use this hug to make up for the regret of not being able to be together. ”

“After a while, Zhao Xueyin let go of Si lui with a natural expression. “Big Brother Si, it’s getting late. |
should go back.” ”
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“Si lui said, “I'll send you.

“Zhao Xueyin couldn’t refuse Si lui, so she could only nod. “Then I'll have to trouble you, Big Brother Si.”

”

“You don’t have to trouble me.”

Si lui drove Zhao Xueyin to the Zhao residence.

“Although Father Zhao wasn'’t in the consortium, he knew everything that happened in the consortium
during the day.”

Zhao Xueyin had just walked into the living room when she saw Father Zhao sitting on the sofa with a
dark face.

“Dad.”Zhao Xueyin walked over and called out.



“Father Zhao continued, “What happened during the day today?” ”

“I was careless.”Zhao Xueyin lowered her head.

Father Zhao picked up the Teacup on the table and smashed it onto the ground.

PA!

“What a disgrace! You actually lost to a little girl!”

It would have been fine if he had lost to someone else.

But Zhao Xueyin just had to be stepped on by Ye Zao.

“In the past, Father Zhao was always suppressed by the old man.”

Who would have thought that it would be the next generation.

Zhao Xueyin let ye Zao suppress her again.

How could father Zhao Swallow this resentment?

“The Si lui hurriedly explained, “Uncle, you misunderstood! Xueyin didn’t lose to Ye Zao. It was elder
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Zhang who tricked us.

“If it wasn’t for elder Zhang, what would ye Zao Be? ”

Ye Zao couldn’t even be considered as Zhao Xueyin’s pinky finger.



“Hearing this, Father Zhao narrowed his eyes. “What do you mean?” ”

“The lawyer continued, “Ye Zao doesn’t know anything about financial issues. He’s arrogant and
conceited. Everything is under elder Zhang’s control!” ”

“Father Zhao slammed the table and stood up, he said angrily, “That old fellow, Zhang Yifeng! So many
years have passed, and | thought he had settled down! | didn’t expect him to still be so unrepentant! Do
you really think that you can turn things around just by bringing a little girl over? Dream On!””

“The lawyer picked up a glass of water and handed it to Father Zhao. “Uncle, anger hurts the liver.
Please drink some water first.” ”

“Father Zhao took the glass of water from the lawyer, and the anger on his face dissipated a little. “We
have to chase ye Zhuo out of the consortium immediately!” ”

“Zhao Xueyin frowned. “With Zhang Yifeng by her side, it might be a little difficult.” ”

“”|diot!”Father Zhao looked at Zhao Xueyin. Women were women after all, with long hair and short
knowledge. “That old thing Zhang Yifeng, can he still stay by her side at all times?””

On the other side.

Elder Zhang brought ye Zhuo to the ye residence.

“This residence had not been lived in for more than thirty years. However, because people often came
to manage it, it did not look so bleak. ”

The residence still maintained the decorations from the 1960s and 1970s.
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“Elder Zhang smiled and said, “Searing hot, | don’t know what style you like, so | didn’t get anyone to
touch the decorations here. I'll get the designer to come over tomorrow, and you can tell her yourself.”

”

“Young people nowadays had unique tastes, so elder Zhang couldn’t make any decisions on his own. ”

Ye searing looked around at the decorations in the mansion. “There’s no need to get the designer to
come over. It's pretty good like this.”

Elder Zhang nodded. “Alright!”

“Just then, a middle-aged woman walked in from outside. ”

“Elder Zhang.”

“Elder Zhang continued, “Zhuo Zhuo, this is the housekeeper of the mansion, Auntie Lin. Auntie Lin, this
is elder Ye's great-granddaughter.” ”

“’Hello, Miss Ye.” Auntie Lin bowed respectfully. “In the future, if you need anything, just tell me
directly.” ”

“Okay.”Ye Zhuo nodded slightly. “Then I'll have to trouble Auntie Lin in the future.”

“This is what | should do.”

“Elder Zhang looked out of the window and continued, “Zhuozhuo, I'll go back first. If there’s anything,
just call me.” ”



“I'll send you off.”

“You don’t have to send me off. | can leave by myself.”

“Although elder Zhang said that there was no need to send him off, Ye Zhuo still sent him out of the
door.”

“After taking a few steps, elder Zhang seemed to have remembered something and continued, “Oh
Right, Zao Zao, on the night of the 26th, | organized a welcoming banquet for you at the International
Building of the Financial Center...” ”

“Ye Zao had never had the heart to handle these banquets. “Elder Zhang, actually, there’s no need to be
so grand.””

“Elder Zhang smiled and said, “l invited the most experienced dessert chef in the financial center, one
that no one can hire even if they spend money.” ”

“Really?”Ye Zao’s eyes lit up.

“’0Of course it’s true! In order to invite this desserts, | did a lot of things! In the end, if | didn’t use my
connections, | really wouldn’t have been able to invite him.”Knowing that ye Zao liked this type of
thing.., therefore, elder Zhang specially invited this heavyweight desserts. Now, it seemed that this
decision was really correct. ”
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“Ye Zao said with a smile, “Then on the night of the 26th, | will definitely be there on time.

“’0Okay, okay, okay!”Elder Zhang nodded hurriedly. “Then I'll say it!” ”

The next day.

At nine o’clock in the morning.



Ye Zhuo arrived at Shunxi Financial Group on time to clock in.

Today was her first day at work.

“Just as she arrived at work, her secretary sent over a pile of documents. “Hello, President Ye. I'm
President Yu’s former secretary, Ally. These are all documents that need your approval.” ”

Ye Zhuo nodded slightly. “Put them over there.”

Ally placed the documents on her desk.

Ye Zhuo picked up one of the documents and looked at it. He raised his eyebrows slightly. “Wait a
moment.”

“’President Ye, do you have any other instructions?”Ally stopped in her tracks and turned around to
look at Ye Zhuo.”
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“Ye Zhuo tapped his fingers on his desk. “Call the project manager of Plan A, Liu Neng, over.
“Okay.”Ally nodded.

“Not long after, ally came to the 33rd floor. “Manager Liu, the person upstairs wants you to go up.

“Manager Liu was busy flirting with the female staff in the cubicle. He asked impatiently, “Who's
upstairs?” ”

“Ally said, “Who else can it be? It’s the new President Ye! A new official is in charge of three fires. Take it
easy.ll ”n



President Ye?

That little girl?

“Manager Liu immediately straightened his back. “Allie, did she say anything?” ”
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“”She didn’t say that.”Allie continued, “She just said that she wants you to go up.
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“Manager Liu nodded. “Okay, | got it.

It was obvious that she didn’t take this matter to heart.

“Seeing him like this, Allie continued in a low voice, “This president ye might not be as simple as you
think. Hurry up and go up. Don’t waste time. Be careful not to become the second Sun Yiran.” ”

Liu Neng licked his back teeth.

He knew what happened yesterday.

Ye Zao fired Sun Yiran on the first day he came to the consortium.

But so what?

Just wait.

“After today, Ye Zao would have to get out of the Shunxi Consortium. ”

“That little girl, Ye Zao, still wants to fight with the Zhao Family? ”



Dream On!

“Got it.”Liu Neng walked out of the cubicle and walked towards the elevator.

He walked all the way to the 57th floor.

Liu Neng reached out and knocked on the door.

“Come in.”A clear female voice came from inside.
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“Liu Neng pushed the door open and entered. “President Ye, I'm Liu Neng.

Ye Zao looked up slightly. “Are you in charge of this project a?”

“Yes.”Liu Neng nodded.

“Ye Zao flipped through two pages of the document in his hand. Finally, he placed the document on the
table. His jade-like fingers tapped on the document. “Here, here, and here. Who are you planning to get
to pay for the three funding loopholes?” ”

Liu Neng's face turned pale.

He almost thought he was hearing things.

How did ye Zao See Through the loopholes?



